	QUESTIONS
	CLARIFICATIONS

	If the tender will be submitted by a consortium, is it enough that one of the company from the consortium submit the list with experience in similar project?


	If you refer to 5 3) (a) of the Procurement Notice the answer is “YES”, provided that the partner has completed successfully at least five contracts in fields related to this project within the three years period prior to the closing date for submission of tenders, with a budget of at least 80% of that offered for this contract.

	Does the translated document have to be verified by a court interpreter?

	As a rule it is not necessary, however in the tender and contract procedure the Contracting Authority may ask for documents to be translated by a Court interpreter if necessary. Please note that in case of misleading translations, penalties will be applied and the tenderer/contractor may be excluded from this tender procedure as well as from other tenders of the European Union.

	Do we need to submit with tender following documents: income statements, balance sheets, references statements, etc. or just statements about information on these documents?
	For the tendering phase, please refer to article 11 of the Instructions to tenderers and to ANNEX II (Technical Specifications). 


	Is it enough to submit catalogues and technical sheets about proposed equipment that we can get from our suppliers?
	The Tenderer’s offer must be accompanied by technical brochures/datasheets issued by the respective manufacturers, showing in details type, dimensions, size and description of the offered material and/or technical documentation proving the required performance and parameters in order to verify the compliance with the technical specifications.

	In case of Joint Venture do you consider financial, economic and technical capacities of JV as sum of capacity of each member?  
	The Joint venture would be in this case the tenderer and therefore the selection criteria would be applied to the joint venture/consortium as a whole. Please refer to article 5 of the Procurement Notice and to (inter alia) the following articles of the Instructions to tenderers: 3.4, 11, 18.

Please note that in case of Joint Ventures or Consortia, each partner must have (inter alia) the requirements listed under article 3 of the Instructions to tenderers.

	Do we need to submit Manufactures Authorization Forms (MAF) for proposed equipment?
	It is not necessary to provide with the tender a MAF, however, the tenderers are requested to pay the highest attention to the warranty conditions included in the tender dossier (i.e. article 32 of the General Conditions and  of the Special Conditions,  article 29 of the General Conditions and  of the Special Conditions, Annex II + III and so on).

	In tender documentation is required that we have to provide flow curve, head and efficiency of pumps according to ISO 9906, Class B. Do we need to provide witnessed or non-witnessed test of the pumps?
	ISO 9906 Class B is a standard for testing of pumps which includes a number of tests that need to be undertaken to assist in the detection of false work flow, effort and efficiency. This testing perform the manufacturers:
a) with the presence of representatives of Investor, in which case all costs of visit shall be borne by the selected bidder 

b) without the presence of representatives of the Investor

In the case that testing will be carried out without the presence of representatives of the Investor, manufacturer shall submit the test reports, which, if investor requires, should be certified by the competent institutions.

In this specific case, we opt for the testing without the presence of the representative of the investor. However, in case the performance of the pump is not compliant with the technical specifications and the certified standards, the contract with the supplier will be null and void and penalties will be applied.

	Do we have to replace all power cables in pumping station or we can use existing ones if they are correct?
	It is necessary to replace all the power cables at the pump station in accordance with the technical specification.




